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Penny Pitman is nominated by the Historic Landmark Preservation 
and Architectural Review Board with great respect and sincere 
appreciation for her total body of work in historic preservation 
and restoration to which she has made a life-long commitment. 
Her first historic district project, restoration of 416 South Main, 
was completed in 1975; but it is her work of the late 1980’s, 
the 1990’s and now into 2008 which has been transformative in 
its contribution to restoration and preservation in the Historic 
Downtown District (National Register Main Street extended 
1991 and 1996).

As owner on numerous projects, and as partner in others, Penny 
has completed the renovation of thirteen commercial buildings in 
St. Charles National Register Historic Districts, most including 
full façade reconstruction returning the buildings to their original 
late 1800’s and early 1900’s designs. She has been involved in 
several important and early projects in downtown St. Louis, 
has completed two projects in St. Charles original residential 
neighborhoods, and several projects in St. Charles County.
Her ability to recreate authentic store fronts and facades when 
little original exists, her correct and sensitive designs and 
attention to detail and use of materials sets her projects apart 
from others and establishes a standard of excellence which is an 
example for anyone embarking on similar efforts.

Penny’s signature project, and one which has been widely 
recognized, is the restoration of 117 South Main, known as the 
IOOF Building (or Moose Building) completed in 1986. The 
IOOF Building has particular importance in the architectural 
history and identity of St. Charles. Constructed in 1878, the 
ornate Victorian design and prominent siting centered in the 
middle of the block between the original Court House and Market 
Place, later City Hall, established it as one of St. Charles’ most 
identifiable structures. Though structurally sound, it had lost 
much of its ornamentation, all of its glitter, and ‘modernizations’ 
had left the interior unrecognizable as a spacious and beautiful 
place of social and civic importance. City officials had even 
proposed that it should be demolished and the land used for 
parking. Penny’s renovation returned both the exterior and 
the interior of 117 South Main to the prominence the structure 
deserved, earning community respect for the restoration, and 
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for her personal skill and commitment. She also received the 
1987 St. Louis Homebuilders Association Homer Award “Best 
Commercial Restoration”, the Community Beautification Award 
and St. Charles Chamber of Commerce award for outstanding 
work in the restoration of the 117 South Main structure. The 
117 property, noted as ‘St. Charles Odd Fellows Hall’ has been 
recognized with individual placement on the National Register 
of Historic Places in 1987.

Cited as her most ‘challenging’ facade project, 123 North Main 
included the removal of 1960’s façade and the restoration 
and reconstruction of an original 1907 Beaux Arts front. This 
structure is the only example of the artistic early use of stone 
on Main Street and since its restoration is easily recognized for 
its unique beauty. Securing appropriate materials, using them 
correctly and adapting other materials where necessary required 
new skills and imagination while remaining true to the original 
design.

In completing numerous other Main Street commercial façade 
restorations using remains of cast iron columns and other 
salvageable parts, Penny has perfected highly respected skills in 
the use of iron, wood and glass to recreate authentic storefronts 
and they are seen throughout the 100 South, 200 North, and 
300 North blocks of our Historic District. Look for her use of 
historically accurate dark green and red as a Pitman trademark.

Penny Pitman served on the first Historic Downtown Architectural 
Review Board and subsequently for 11 years on the Historic 
Landmark Preservation and Architectural Review Board. She 
continues to advise in the design of new restoration projects and 
is often called upon for her expertise and ideas. She has served on 
the St. Charles Riverfront Advisory Commission 1986-1989 and 
the Board of Historic Downtown Association since 1995. Penny 
was the leader in the nomination submissions for Main Street 100 
South block, and later 100-300 North blocks resulting in their 
placements on the National Register of Historic Places. And she 
was integral to the development of Architectural Guidelines for 
the Historic Downtown District. She continues to donate time 
and expertise to other St. Charles County projects including 
consulting on the restoration of the Flanders Callaway House, 
part of the Nathan Boone Property now owned by Lindenwood 
University. Following her Pitman/Boone familiy heritage, and 
just as they ‘blazed trails’, she has for 38 years been making her 
personal marks along the trail of historically accurate renovation 
and preservation in St. Charles.
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